From: Alan Graham

To:
Subject: Register of Interests Update
Date: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 7:58:33 AM

il
Can you update my register of Interests please.

One of my sons has recently gained part time employment with Woolworths at Springbank
Plaza, Burton.

His employment commenced 30/10/24.
Kind regards,
Alan

Alan Graham

Elected Member South Ward
M: 0433 647 670 | Phone: 08 8406 8222

E: AGraham@salisbury.sa.gov.au
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Form 4 - Register of Members’ Interests (Ordinary Return)

Please read instructions and notes below before completing this return
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Statements to be completed:
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Provide a statement of any income source of a finandial
benefit* that you have or a person related to you® has
received, or was entitled to receive, during the return
period.
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State the name of any company or other body, corporate
or unincorporate, in which you held, or a member of your
family® held, any office during the return period whether
as director or otherwise.
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H you, or a member of your family®, received a
contribution in cash or in kind of or above the amount of
$730 for or towards the cost of travel® beyond the limits
of the State during the return period (other than a
contribution by the council, the State, an employer or a
person related to you by blood or marriage), state the
source of the contribution.

N7R

Provide particulars (including the name of donor) of any
gifi*” of or above the amount or value of $750 received by
you or a person related to you® during the return period
other than a person related by blood or marriage.

N/A

if you, or a person related to you®, has, as a party to a
transaction, had the use of property of the other person
during the return period and —

a) the use of property was not acquired for adequate
consideration or through an ordinary commerdial
transaction or in the ordinary course of business; and

b) the market value of the right is $750 or more; and

c) the person granting the right is not related by blood
or marriage, state the name and address of that other

person.

State the name or description of any company,
partnership, association or other body in which you or a
person related to you® is an investor*:.
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State the name of any political party, any body or
association formed for political purposes or any trade or
professional organisation® of which you are a member.

State the name and business address of any employer for
whom you work and, if you are employed, the name of
the office or place where you work or a concise
description of the nature of your work.
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Provide a concise description of any trust (other than a
testamentary trust) of which you or a person related to
you® is a beneficiary or trustee, and the name and
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address of each trustee.
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m or description of any land In which

“another person {not being related by blood or marriage)
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13 lfvw areora person related to you® is owed money by a CE,N

" natural person (not being related by blood or marriage) in
an 'ar""nbuntof or éxceeding $10 000—state that person
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14. Declare any other substantial lnterest of vﬁurs or of a
person related to vb‘o" Wﬁe)&mr of a pecuniary nature or
not, of which you are aWare -and which you consider
might appear to raise a “material conflict between your
private interest:and the ‘public duty that you have or may
sﬁbﬁeﬂueﬁﬁyhﬁv& as amember of the council.
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Provide a' other adduﬁonai Information which you think
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Salisbury

Form 4 - Register of Members’ Interests (Ordinary Return)

Please read instructions and notes below before completing this return

Name: Alan GRAHAM

Office held: Councillor — South Ward, City of Salisbury

Statements to be completed:

1.

Provide a statement of any income source of a financial
benefit* that you have or a person related to you® has
received, or was entitled to receive, during the return
period.

South Australia Police
Education Department of SA
AP Eagers T/A Stillwell Hyundai
Woolworths Ltd

State the name of any company or other body, corporate
or unincorporate, in which you held, or a member of your
family® held, any office during the return period whether
as director or otherwise.

Salisbury United Football Club (as of 29/5/2023)

If you, or a member of your family?, received a
contribution in cash or in kind of or above the amount of
$750 for or towards the cost of travel® beyond the limits
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
gift'® of or above the amount or value of $750 received by
you or a person related to you® during the return period
other than a person related by blood or marriage.

N/A

If you, or a person related to you®, has, as a party to a
transaction, had the use of property of the other person
during the return period and —

a) the use of property was not acquired for adequate
consideration or through an ordinary commercial
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
person related to you® is an investor®,

Woolworths Ltd
SuperSA
REST Superanuation

State the name of any political party, any body or
association formed for political purposes or any trade or
professional organisation’? of which you are a member.

Police Association of South Australia

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

100 Angas Street ADELAIDE
Currently Stationed at:
Northern District CIB

c/- Elizabeth Police Station

DW ID: 3953217



ROLE: Criminal Investigator / Child Abuse Investigator
Rank: Detective B/Sgt

Provide a concise description of any trust (other than a
testamentary trust) of which you or a person related to
you® is a beneficiary or trustee, and the name and
address of each trustee.

N/A

10.

Provide the address or description of any land in which
you have or a person related to you® has any beneficial
interest®® other than by way of security for any debt.

N/A

11.

Provide details of any fund in which you or a person
related to you® has an actual or prospective interest to
which contributions are made by a person other than you
or a person related to you®.

Super SA

REST Superannuation

12.

If you are or a person related to you® is indebted to
another person (not being related by blood or marriage)
in an amount of or exceeding $7 500—state the name
and address of that other person.

Bank West
PO Box E237
Perth WA 6841

13.

If you are or a person related to you® is owed money by a
natural person (not being related by blood or marriage) in
an amount of or exceeding $10 000—state that person.

N/A

14.

Declare any other substantial interest of yours or of a
person related to you® whether of a pecuniary nature or
not, of which you are aware and which you consider
might appear to raise a material conflict between your
private interest and the public duty that you have or may
subsequently have as a member of the council.

N/A

15.

Provide any other additional information which you think
fit.

Signature: ~

Date: 21/8/2023

DW ID: 3953217
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Register of Interests: Elected Members (Primary Return)

S.65 and Schedule 3 clause 2(al) Local Government Act 1999
Please read instructions and notes attached before completing this return

Name: Alan GRAHAM

Office held: Councillor — South Ward, City of Salisbury

Statements to be completed:

1. SOUTH AUSTRALIA POLICE

Provide a statement of any income source? that you have or a
designated person or entity in relation to you® has or expects to | EDUCATION DEPARTMENT OF SA
'P’\:t\ijer:ln the period of 12 months after the date of the primary AP EAGERS T/A STILWELL HYUNDAI

WOOLWORTHS LTD

2. State the name of any company or other body, corporate or
unincorporate, in which you hold, or a member of your family* | |NGLE FARM JUNIOR SOCCER CLUB
holds, any office whether as director or otherwise.

3. POLICE ASSOCIATION OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA
State the name or description of any company, partnership, (LIFE INSURANCE)
association or other body in which you or a designated person or
entity in relation to you 3 is an investor®. SUPERSA (LIFE INSURANCE)
WOOLWORTHS LTD (SHARES)
4. SOUTH AUSTRALIA POLICE

100 ANGAS STREET ADELAIDE

State the name and business address of any employer for whom
you work and, if you are employed, the name of the office or CURRENTLY STATIONED AT:
place where you work or a concise description of the nature of

NORTHERN DISTRICT CIB
your work.

C/- ELIZABETH POLICE STATION
ROLE: CRIMINAL INVESTIGATOR
RANK: DETECTIVE B/SGT

5. State the name of any political party, any body or association
formed for political purposes or any trade or professional POLICE ASSOCIATION OF SA
organisation® of which you are a member.

6. Provide a concise description of any trust (other than a
testamentary trust) of which you or a designated person or
entity in relation to you® is a beneficiary or trustee, and the N/A
name and address of each trustee.

7. Provide the address or description of any land in which you have
or a designated person or entity in relation to you® has any N/A
beneficial interest” other than by way of security for any debt.

8. Provide details of any fund in which you or a designated person
or entity in relation to you® has an actual or prospective interest | SUPER SA
to VYhICh contributions are n?ade byf) person ;)ther than you or a REST SUPERANNUATION
designated person or entity in relation to you®.

9. If you are or a designated person or entity in relation to you®is | BANKWEST




indebted to another person (not being your relative® or a
relative® of a member of your family*) in an amount of or
exceeding $7 500—state the name and address of that other
person.

PO Box E237
Perth WA 6841

10.

If you are or a designated person or entity in relation to you® is
owed money by a natural person (not being your relative® or a
relative® of a member of your family*) in an amount of or
exceeding $10 000—state that person.

N/A




11. Declare any other substantial interest of yours or of a designated
person or entity in relation to you® whether of a pecuniary
nature or not, of which you are aware and which you consider

might appear to raise a material conflict between your private N/A
interest and the public duty that you have or may subsequently
have as a member of the council.
12. Provide any other additional information which you think fit.
N/A

e —

Signature: %—

Date: 15/12/2022






